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Skoglund, Johan

From: Christopher Tickner <ctickner@nunavut.ca>
Sent: Freitag, 2. Mai 2014 22:38
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Skoglund, Johan
Cc: Brian Aglukark; info@nirb.ca; Skoglund, Johan
Subject: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical 

Review

Good afternoon Ms. Beaulieu,  
 
Re: 140502 1AR‐NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the materials on the NWB ftp site related to the above noted 
amendment request and has determined that the proposed amendments do not change the scope of the originally 
reviewed project to an extent that would warrant a further review by the NPC at this time. 
 
I have attached the terms agreed to as part of the applicable conformity determination which must form part of any 
authorisation, permit and/or licence issued for this project proposal. 
 
Please ensure that any change in the scope of the project is forwarded to our office for further review.  
 
I have copied the Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information.  
 
Please contact me should you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP 
Senior Planner 
Nunavut Planning Commission 
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0 
Phone: (867) 983‐4634 
Fax: (867) 983‐4626 
Website: www.nunavut.ca 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: May-02-14 11:07 AM 
To: Johan Skoglund 
Cc: Licensing Department 
Subject: 140502 1AR-NAN0914 Notice of Application and Commencement of Technical Review 
 
Please see attached regarding the Notice of Application and Commencement of the Technical Review for 
the Nanisivik Project. 
 
Interested parties are requested to make representation to the Nunavut Water Board no later than 4:00 pm 
MST on June 2, 2014. 
 
Interested parties are also asked to provide comments to the Board with respect to where the technical 
meeting and pre-hearing conference should be held and the form it should take, i.e. in person, via 
teleconference, or in writing. 
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Regards,  
 

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.
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sc]ltz 867-983-4625   867-983-4625     867-983-4625 
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May 24, 2019
Richard Dwyer 
Manager of Licensing 
Nunavut Water Board (NWB) 
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0 
By email: richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca 
licensing@nwb-oen.ca 
 
Natasha Lear 
Manager, Technical Administration 
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) 
P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0 
By email: nlear@nirb.ca, info@nirb.ca 
 
Johan Skoglund 
Canzinco Mines Ltd. 
Tessinerplatz 7 
Zurich ZH 8002 Switzerland 
By email: johan.skoglund@nyrstar.com
 

Dear Mr. Dwyer, Ms. Lear, and Mr. Skoglund: 
 
RE: NPC File # 149145 [Former Nanisivik Mine] 
 
The following works and activities have been proposed in the above-noted project proposal: 

1. Remediation: Renewal of Type A water License No. N 1AR-NAN1419 for post-closure monitoring of water 
quality and geotechnical stability at the former Nanisivik mine on northern Baffin Island, Nunavut, Canada. 
monitoring of water.  

2. Related NIRB FILE No. 02MC117. 
3. Location: Qikiqtani Region; [Former Nanisivik Mine, Near Arctic Bay]  

 
A complete description of the project proposal reviewed by the NPC can be accessed online using the link below. 
 
The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. The 
activities associated with this proposal were previously reviewed by NPC, and a conformity determination was issued 
on January 8, 2002, on June 19, 2008 and on May 2, 2014, which still applies. In addition, the activities were 
previously screened by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB FILE NO.:  02MC117).  This project proposal is 
exempt from the Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NUPPAA) under section 235 of that Act. The above-
noted project proposal is exempt from screening by the NIRB under section 12.4.3 of the Nunavut Agreement as 
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amended because it is for a component or activity that was part of the original proposal and its inclusion is not a 
significant modification of the project. 
 
By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal to the regulatory authorities identified by the 
proponent.  Project materials, including the applicable conformity requirements, are available at the following 
address: 
http://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=149145&sessionid= 
 
This conformity determination applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. The regulatory 
authorities to which this letter is addressed are responsible under the Nunavut Agreement to implement any of the 
applicable conformity requirements by incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they 
must be met, in the terms and conditions of any authorizations issued. 
 
My office would be pleased to discuss how best to implement the applicable requirements and to review any draft 
authorizations that regulatory authorities wish to provide for that purpose.  If you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (867) 979-3444. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Goump Djalogue 
Senior Planner, MCIP, RPP  
Nunavut Planning Commission 
 

http://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=149145&sessionid



